

The January 11, 2023, meeting of the Community Center Building Committee convened at 4:07p.m. via WebEx.

Present for the Committee: Ms. Stein, Mr. Tucker and Ms. Weinstein

Present for Staff: Geraldine Shaw

Other: Mr. Matt Gallerani, Architects with Silver Petrucelli & Associates; Mr. Aris Stalis with ARIS Land Studio

### **Minutes**

The minutes of the December 21, 2022 meeting, were unanimously approved (Weinstein – Tucker).

### **Review of Presentation to Town Residents on Wed, Jan. 25, 2023 @ 7 pm in Library Community Room**

- Presentation was reviewed in detail and good suggestions were made related to labeling spaces and orienting the public in a consistent manner with regard to the space
- Sandy will provide a welcome and introduction that introduces the committee members and consultants, source of ideas for the schematic design for the inside and outside space and source of funds for the project. We will ask people to hold their questions/comments until after the presentation.
- Two slides will be added at the end of the presentation that provide a summary of program uses to become available with the proposed plan, as well as a capacity comparison of existing and proposed spaces.
- Planned communication from Town Hall about the 1/25/23 presentation will be through:
  - E-news blast
  - Facebook
  - Town website
  - Beth's comments at BOS meeting in January
  - Notify WTNews (Bettina Thiel); Amity High School newspaper; NHRegister (Austin Mirmina)
  - Sandwich boards
- Suggestion was made to record the presentation so it is available through Channel 79 and You Tube, to post the presentation (pdf) on the Town Website with the ability for residents to submit their comments.

NOTE: Mr. Genovese left the meeting at 4:55 p.m. to join the Board of Selectmen meeting.

### **Next Steps in Preparation of Final Schematics and Construction Costs for Presentation to BOS on 2/8/23**

- Summary of comments from 1/25/23 presentation will be considered along with the comments from the BOS and the Department Heads.
- Will need interior costs of construction, furniture, etc.
- Will need exterior costs of construction for the Library area, Grove/pavilion, parking areas
- Review of final schematics and construction costs will take place at meeting on 2/1/23

**NEXT MEETING IS WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 1, 2023 @ 4 pm**  
**In Person**

### **Adjournment**

The meeting adjourned at 5:10 p.m.

Respectfully submitted, Anthony Genovese